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Hi Emily,
Thank you for letting me know.

The proponent has confirmed they are happy to withdraw the SEARs for Mod 2 (see attached). |
see that Mod 2 has already been removed from the Major Projects website.

Feel free to give me a call to discuss if you require anything further.

Kind regards,

Urbanist
Planning

T. +61 2 9956 6962
D. +61 2 9409 4935
M. +61 457 208 102
W. ethosurban.com

Ethos Urban
(=] 173 Sussex St

Sydney NSW 2000

Ethos Urban - previously JBA, Buckley Vann and Planisphere

This email is confidential and may contain information that is confidential and privileged. If you are
not the intended recipient please notify us by return email or phone, and delete the original message.

From: Emily Dickson [mailto:Emily.Dickson@planning.nsw.gov.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 27 February 2018 9:02 AM

To: Anna Nowland <anowland@ethosurban.com>

Subject: Notification: Section 75W Modification Application to MP 09_0209 - 396 Lane Cove
Road & 2 Coolinga Street, Macquarie Park

Morning Anna,

Notification for the modification application MOD 3 Macquarie Park will commence tomorrow,


mailto:anowland@ethosurban.com
mailto:Emily.Dickson@planning.nsw.gov.au
http://ethosurban.com/
https://www.google.com.au/maps/place/JBA/@-33.8704444,151.2014674,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m5!3m4!1s0x6b12aeed6f41d891:0xad6e96f15ea577c!8m2!3d-33.8704444!4d151.2036561
https://www.google.com.au/maps/place/JBA/@-33.8704444,151.2014674,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m5!3m4!1s0x6b12aeed6f41d891:0xad6e96f15ea577c!8m2!3d-33.8704444!4d151.2036561
https://twitter.com/Ethos_Urban
https://www.linkedin.com/company-beta/18168298/
https://www.facebook.com/Ethos-Urban-539964869726570/
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RE: Notification: Section 75W Modification Application to MP 09_0209 - 396 Lane Cove Road & 2 Coolinga Street, Macquarie Park

		From

		Anthony O'Neill

		To

		Anna Nowland

		Cc

		Stuart Vaughan; Michael Rowe

		Recipients

		anowland@ethosurban.com; svaughan@winten.com.au; MRowe@ethosurban.com



Thanks Anna, 

 

Confirmed to withdraw SEARs

 

Thanks

 


Anthony O'Neill
Commercial Development Manager
Frasers Property Australia

T +61 2 9767 2259  M +61 403 137 462
E Anthony.ONeill@frasersproperty.com.au
Level 2, 1C Homebush Bay Drive, Rhodes NSW 2138 Australia
www.frasersproperty.com.au | LinkedIn | YouTube 



 

 

From: Anna Nowland [mailto:anowland@ethosurban.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, 27 February 2018 10:12 AM
To: Anthony O'Neill <Anthony.ONeill@frasersproperty.com.au>
Cc: Stuart Vaughan <svaughan@winten.com.au>; Michael Rowe <MRowe@ethosurban.com>
Subject: FW: Notification: Section 75W Modification Application to MP 09_0209 - 396 Lane Cove Road & 2 Coolinga Street, Macquarie Park

 

Hi Anthony, 

 

Please see below confirmation from the Department that the application will commence notification tomorrow, for 2 weeks.

 

They have also asked that we withdraw the SEARs we requested when bidding for the Optus development, given we are no longer going down this path. Withdrawing the SEARs associated with the amalgamated building doesn’t present any real risk to the application as the proposed changes in the S.75W are minor and are therefore not inconsistent with the original environmental assessment requirements. 

 

Let me know if you are happy for us to proceed on this basis. 

 

Thanks, 

 

 	

Anna Nowland	Urbanist 
Planning	

 

 	T.  +61 2 9956 6962
D.  +61 2 9409 4935
M.  +61 457 208 102 
W. ethosurban.com

173 Sussex St, 
Sydney NSW 2000	

	 	

 	

 	

	

	

 	

Ethos Urban - previously JBA, Buckley Vann and Planisphere	

This email is confidential and may contain information that is confidential and privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please notify us by return email or phone, and delete the original message.	



 

 

From: Emily Dickson [mailto:Emily.Dickson@planning.nsw.gov.au] 
Sent: Tuesday, 27 February 2018 9:02 AM
To: Anna Nowland <anowland@ethosurban.com>
Subject: Notification: Section 75W Modification Application to MP 09_0209 - 396 Lane Cove Road & 2 Coolinga Street, Macquarie Park

 

Morning Anna,

 

Notification for the modification application MOD 3 Macquarie Park will commence tomorrow, Wednesday 28 February for 14 days, concluding on 14 March. 

 

Also, have you been able to confirm with the applicant whether mod 2 is to be cancelled, as we discussed on the phone? This is to enable the Department to manage the modifications given SEARs were issued for Mod 2 but a different concept sought under the current mod 3 application.

 

Thanks Emily 

 

Emily Dickson

Senior Planning Officer

NSW Department of Planning & Environment 

320 Pitt Street |  GPO Box 39 Sydney NSW 2001 
T 02 8275 1032

 

 

 

 

      Subscribe to our newsletter  

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
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Wednesday 28 February for 14 days, concluding on 14 March.

Also, have you been able to confirm with the applicant whether mod 2 is to be cancelled, as we
discussed on the phone? This is to enable the Department to manage the modifications given
SEARs were issued for Mod 2 but a different concept sought under the current mod 3
application.

Thanks Emily

Emily Dickson

Senior Planning Officer

NSW Department of Planning & Environment
320 Pitt Street | GPO Box 39 Sydney NSW 2001
T 02 8275 1032
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